
 
  PC Minutes 01/17/2019 
  Approved 
  Page 1 
 
 WEST VINCENT TOWNSHIP 
 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 January 17, 2019          
 7:30 PM 
 

Attendance: George Martin, Ted Otteni, George Dulchinos, Steve Merroth, Julie Foster, 
Joseph Casey, Township Manager Erica Batdorf, Township Engineer Bryan Kulakowsky, 
Township Secretary Kathy Shillenn;  Gil Lappano absent. 
 
Mr. Martin called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 
Mr. Martin had the new members, Joseph Casey and Julie Foster introduce themselves; 
the current members also introduced themselves. 
 
Mr. Martin stated that the first order of business is to elect a new chair and a new co-chair 
and called for nominations.  Mr. Otteni nominated Mr. Martin.  No other nominations 
were brought forward.   Motion carries unanimously.   Mr. Martin nominated Mr. Otteni 
for co-chair and asked if there were any other nominations.  No other nominations were 
brought forward.  Motion carries unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MOTION by Mr. Otteni to approve the minutes of 
December 20, 2018; second by Ms. Foster.  
 
Sara Shick, 1201 Davis Lane stated that there are a couple corrections to the minutes.  On 
page 2, the first sentence should state, Mr. Martin explained that the Planning 
Commission is just a recommending board and that there has been no hearing.  Also on 
page 2, there is a sentence that should read, Mr. Helm stated that signatures of 51% of the 
district triggered the discussion. 
 
MOTION by Mr. Otteni to approve the minutes as corrected; second by Mr. Martin.  
Motion carries unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:   
Continuation of the Discussion of Kimberton Village Zoning District Change – Mr. 
Martin stated that he was surprised that there were no residents present who signed the 
zoning petition for the zoning change from KV to R2 attending the meeting tonight.  At 
the last meeting, it was pointed out by Mr. Kulakowsky that there would be less 
protections in R2 than in KV.  Mr. Martin feels that the people who signed the petition 
didn’t quite understand what they were asking for.   
Ms. Batdorf stated that she conferred with the Township Solicitor regarding the next steps 
procedurally. Since there is an analysis before the Planning Commission, it is at the 
discretion of the Board of Supervisors to have the hearing at this point.  It would be based 
on a recommendation from the Planning Commission on whether there is merit in making 
that change.   



 
  PC Minutes 01/17/2019 
  Approved 
  Page 2 
 

John Jacobs, 2351 Beaver Hill Road commented that Mr. Martin hit the nail on the head 
as far as the residents giving up a lot of their rights by changing from KV to R2. 
Mr. Kulakowsky stated that the resident who attended, Jim Eagan, stated that he would 
take the comparison information back to the other residents, but he never heard back from 
any of them.  Mr. Martin also recommended to Mr. Eagan that the group seek guidance 
from a lawyer.  Mr. Martin feels that it would be helpful to the residents who signed this 
petition to come in and talk about this and to see an analysis of how much they could get 
into the R2 District by being a receiving zone.  Mr. Martin feels the residents should have 
one more chance to come in; if no one comes to the next meeting, then he would like to 
make a recommendation to the supervisors.  
Sara Shick, 1201 Davis Lane stated that some members received an email from Carys 
Levin stating that she could not attend the meeting and her husband, who attended last 
month, was out of town.   
Mr. Martin stated that this will be put on the agenda one more time, next month. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
Recommendation to Board of Supervisors to fill vacancy on the Open Space Advisory 
Board for a five-year term – Mr. Martin asked if anyone on the Planning Commission is 
interested in serving.  Mr. Otteni asked Mr. Martin if he would be willing to serve on the 
Open Space Advisory Board.  Mr. Martin stated he would have no problem serving on 
the Board, but he does know that Mr. Dulchinos has stated an interest in serving.  Ms. 
Foster commented that she feels the appointments should be spread around the 
Commission.  Mr. Dulchinos stated his reasons as to why he would like to serve on the 
Open Space Advisory Board.   
MOTION by Mr. Casey to appoint Mr. Dulchinos to the Open Space Advisory Board; 
second by Mr. Merroth.  Motion carries 3-2 with Mr. Martin abstaining. 
MOTION by Ms. Foster to appoint Mr. Martin to the Open Space Advisory Board; second 
by Mr. Otteni.  Motion fails 2-3 with Mr. Martin abstaining. 
Mr. Dulchinos is appointed to the Open Space Advisory Board. 
 
Reverse Subdivision Application for Timothy Kanavy – 1009 Jaine Lane – Lot Line 
Change – Mr. Kulakowsky addressed this application.  He has not issued a letter as of yet.  
Mr. Kulakowsky will have a letter issued for the next Planning Commission meeting.  This 
is a simple lot line change with no proposed construction; the owner is basically making 
one large lot from two lots.  Mr. Casey referenced the SALDO that states to generally try 
to keep lot lines within the municipality; he wants to make sure that his application 
doesn’t change this.  Mr. Dulchinos asked if this is something that can be addressed when 
the ordinances are re-done.  Mr. Martin noted that they have talked about some other 
possible zoning ordinance changes.  Mr. Martin asked Mr. Jacobs if there is an interest in 
having the Planning Commission examine the overall zoning with making 
recommendations for changes. 
Mr. Jacobs stated that there is; it was delayed until the Phoenixville Regional Planning 
Commission finishes up their master plan.   
Mr. Martin asked the two new Planning Commission members if it would be helpful to 
talk generally about the zoning ordinances and how they tie in with the Phoenixville 
Regional Plan. 



 
  PC Minutes 01/17/2019 
  Approved 
  Page 3 
 

Sara Shick, 1250 Davis Lane commented that it might be good to explain about the 
Codification process for everyone.  Ms. Batdorf gave an explanation of the Codification 
process. 
Mr. Casey asked about the Phoenixville Regional Comprehensive Plan; does this go for 
all uses. 
Ms. Batdorf added that there is link on the website as to where the Phoenixville Regional 
Comprehensive Plan process is along with many other plans and documents that you can 
refer to.  Ms. Foster asked if there are ADA versions. 
Sara Shick, 1201 Davis Lane asked if the implementation of Landscapes 3 impacts any of 
the ordinances. 
Ms. Batdorf passed out a list of active subdivisions that have been approved and timelines 
on anything under review. 
 
REPORTS: None 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:  None 

There being nothing further to discuss, a MOTION was made to adjourn.  Motion carries 
unanimously.  

Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kathy Shillenn 
Township Secretary 

 

  


